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Wilson Chun Yin TSE/PLAND
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F5: Fw: Supplementary Information for Planning Application No. A/YL-LFS/532

From: |

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 3:47 PM
To: Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND <wkhchu@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Supplementary Information for Planning Application No. A/YL-LFS/532

Please find the supplementary information for Planning Application No. A/YL-LFS/532
below:

1.

Please provide the company name of the telecommunications services
provider (FEERARFSHLIERS).

-Smartone Mobile Communications Limited

Please advise the coverage area of the radio base station and provide a location
plan to indicate the coverage area

-Deep Bay Road surroundings

Please provide justifications on why the radio base station needs to be placed at the
site in CPA zone. Have other sites been considered? Why are they not suitable?
-No better alternative of high block locations to cover Deep Bay Road

Please revise the site area (15.7m?)

-Site area revised as 15.7m?. Attached please find the replacement pages for the
application form.
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1. The completed form and supporting documents (if any) should be sent to the Secretary, Town Planning Board (the Board),
15/F, North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North POiI‘l‘t Hong Kong,
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2. Please read the “Guidance Notes” carefully before you fill in this form, The document can be downloaded from the
Board’s website at http://www.tpb.gov.hk/. It can also be obtained from the Secretariat of the Board at 15/F, North Point
Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong (Tel: 2231 4810 or 2231 4835), and the Planning Enquiry
Counters of the Planning Department (Hotline: 2231 5000) (17/F, North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North
&R JG § 5B R A1) B3 PR » AR7 : o %A a] 4 4 ;
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3. This form can be downloaded from the Board's website, and obtained from the Secretariat of the Board and the Planning
Enquiry Counters of the Planning Department. The form should be typed or completed in block letters. The processing
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F5: Fw: Supplementary Information for Planning Application No. A/YL-LFS/532

From: |

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 5:06 PM
To: Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND <wkhchu@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Supplementary Information for Planning Application No. A/YL-LFS/532
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